
Note: The username and recipient of instructions for the information sharing platform shall be the 'Primary 
Contact Email Address' submitted in this form. 

Proponent Information: 

Company name: 

Legal name of Proponent or expected legal name of Proponent:

Proponent address: 

Primary Contact Information: 

Name of primary contact: 

Primary contact email address:

Primary contact phone number: 

Secondary Contact Information: 

 Name of secondary contact: 

Secondary contact email address: 

Secondary contact phone number: 

 NOTICE OF INTENT TO BID 
For the Green Choice Program Request for Proposals

initiator:cma@cohoclimate.com;wfState:distributed;wfType:email;workflowId:bc07685e0082f0468492f11827a6f0ce



IX Request Number: 

ERIS, NRIS, or both: 

Point of Interconnection: 

IX Voltage 

Was the Interconnection Request deemed valid by the NSPSO on or before September 11, 2023?

Yes No

Has the Proponent received a completed Feasibility Study for the IX Request Number listed above?

Yes No

Input the date on which the Proponent received a completed IX Feasibility Study from NSPI, or if not yet 
received, the date by which the Proponent expects to receive a completed IX Feasibility Study from NSPI:

Project Information

Type of Low-Impact Renewable Energy: 

New-Build or Expansion: 

Expected COD: 

The latitude/longitude (decimal degrees) of the approximate center of the Project: 

The Zone in which the Project's Point of Interconnection is located

Interconnection (IX) Feasibility Study:



Signature: ____________________________________________  Date: __________________ 

Configuration A nameplate capacity (MW):

Configuration B nameplate capacity (MW):

Configuration C nameplate capacity (MW):

Proposal Configurations: 

Does the Proponent intend to submit multiple configurations within their Proposal? 
Yes No

If yes, fill in the nameplate capacity for each configuration below. If no, fill in the nameplate capacity in 
"Configuration A nameplate capacity" only.

Yes No

Yes, Majority Owned Mi'kmaq Project   Yes, Minority Owned Mi'kmaq Project No

Does the Proponent plan to site Interconnection facilities on Crown Lands?
Please note Proposals with Generation Facilities sited on Crown Lands will not be considered for this RFP.

Yes No

Did the Proponent submit an Expression of Interest form (which was due September 7, 2023)?

What is the Class 3 estimate of Energy Rate as described in Section 6.1 Price of the RFP? Please note 
the Proponent response to this question is non-binding and Proponents will be evaluated on final 
Proposal submission.

What is the Class 3 estimate of Capital Expenditure as described in Section 6.1 Price of the RFP? 
Please note the Proponent response to this question is non-binding and Proponents will be evaluated on 
final Proposal submission.

Does the Proponent intend to utilize federal funding (i.e., Investment Tax Credit)? 

Yes No

Is the Proposal a Minority Owned Mi'kmaq Project or Majority Owned Mi'kmaq Project as described in 
Section 6.4.1 Ownership of the RFP? Please note the Proponent response to this question is non-binding 
and Proponents will be evaluated on final Proposal submission.
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